From: Troy Monroe

To: Dave DeGrandpre; Traci Freshour

Subject: RE: Aspire subdivision 3rd sufficiency application
Date: Thursday, May 9, 2024 4:26:35 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Adam also stated that Aspire was sufficient. Thanks.

Troy Monroe PE | City Engineer for Development Review

From: Dave DeGrandpre <DeGrandpreD@ci.missoula.mt.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 4:17 PM

To: Traci Freshour <FreshourT@ci.missoula.mt.us>

Cc: Troy Monroe <MonroeT@ci.missoula.mt.us>

Subject: RE: Aspire subdivision 3rd sufficiency application

Thanks, Traci.

From: Traci Freshour <fFreshourT@ci.missoula.mt.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 8:45 PM
To: Dave DeGrandpre <DeGrandpreD@ci.missoula.mt.us>; Nathan McLeod

<McleodN@ci.missoula.mt.us>; Lucy Rummler <Rummlerl@ci.missoula.mt.us>; Troy Monroe

<MonroeT@ci.missoula.mt.us>
Subject: RE: Aspire subdivision 3rd sufficiency application

Hi Dave,

Engineering looks good. | have a message to Adam just to double check utilities hopefully he gets
back to me in the am.

Traci Freshour |
Department of Public Works & Mobility

From: Dave DeGrandpre <DeGrandpreD@ci.missoula.mt.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 4:18 PM

To: Nathan MclLeod <McleodN@ci.missoula.mt.us>; Lucy Rummler <Rummlerl @ci.missoula.mt.us>;
Troy Monroe <MonroeT@ci.missoula.mt.us>; Traci Freshour <FreshourT@ci.missoula.mt.us>
Subject: RE: Aspire subdivision 3rd sufficiency application

Hello,

Just checking in. My sufficiency deadline is tomorrow, and | think | can call the application
sufficient, pending your confirmation. What do you think? Should we set up a meeting or are
we good to go for now? | am going to ask for a handful of very minor changes to certain
elements of the application so could tack yours on if you have any sufficiency items.
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Thanks,

Dave

From: Dave DeGrandpre

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 10:32 AM

To: Nathan MclLeod <McleodN@ci.missoula.mt.us>; Lucy Rummler <Rummlerl @ci.missoula.mt.us>;
Troy Monroe <MonroeT@ci.missoula.mt.us>; Traci Freshour <FreshourT@ci.missoula.mt.us>
Subject: Aspire subdivision 3rd sufficiency application

Hello,

The Aspire 3 sufficiency application files are uploaded here:
https://www.ci.missoula.mt.us/3310/52667/Aspire-Subdivision#heading

I am hoping we can declare the application sufficient for review this go-around, but please let
me know your thoughts either way by close of business on Monday, 5/6.

Thanks,

Dave DeGrandpre, AICP |Planning Supervisor
Community Planning, Development & Innovation
435 Ryman Missoula, MT 59802

406.529.0709 | degrandpred@ci.missoula.mt.us
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Promoting equitable growth and a resilient, sustainable community.
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